



1 MIL RIGHT

Little things matter at a distance...

Jude Autin

Co - Instructor



Jude has been a Law Enforcement Officer since 1995.

After being employed by a state agency in February 1997, he was selected as a SWAT operator and counter sniper in July 2000.

He gained recognition in several fields of expertise. Jude continued to grow and refine his skills and education in several related areas. He is a SWAT team veteran cross trained in several disciplines and his primary duty remains Sniper Team.

Jude has numerous certifications and is also active in 3-Gun and Tactical Rifle competitions.

Specific Bio listed below.....

Professional Work Experience

February 1997 – Present

Full Time Law Enforcement Officer

- Post Firearms Instructor (October 1999 - Present)
- Firearms Training Unit full time (October 1999 - November 2004)
- SWAT Team Member and Counter-Sniper (July 2000 - Present)
- SWAT Firearms / CQB Instructor (September 2000 - Present)
- Mobile Field Force Instructor (Civil Disturbance Team with SWAT Integration), (April 2001 - 2005)
- Criminal Intelligence Unit (November 2007 - Present)
- Gaming Section (November 2004 - 2007)



Police Officer, East Jefferson Levee District PD

May 1996 - February 1997

Police Officer, Louisiana State University PD

September 1995 - May 1996

Qualifications & Certifications Attained

FBI / POST

- Instructor Development School
- Firearms Instructor School and Certification

SWAT CQB and Tactical Rifle Instructor

Counter-Sniper (2000 to Present)

Aerial Platform Operations Training

SWAT Element Leader

Tactical Combat Casualty Care

Simunition Instructor School

SIG Sauer armorer (SIG P220/226/225/228/230/229 series pistols)

Remington armorer (870, 1100, 1187 shotguns and 700 rifle)

Glock armorer

Glock Instructor Development Workshop

Colt AR-15/ M-16 armorer

HK armorer

TOSS (Tactical Officer Survival School) - Chief Tom Long

SIGARMS Rangemaster School

Def-Tec / Fed Labs Less Lethal Instructor School

Action Target Advanced Law Enforcement Training Camp (2000)

- Reactive Steel - Peter Tarley
- Training Shooters with a Problem - Kathy Graham
- The FARM, Tactical Rifle - Scott Swofford & Dave Baudy
- H K Submachine Gun Operator - Bob Schneider

H K Law Enforcement Conference (2000)

- Submachine Gun - Jerry Lane, Bob Schneider
- Submachine Gun Dimlight / Night Vision Familiarization - Chris Shepard
- Tactical Pistol - Jerry Lane, Fred Yates
- Tactical Shotgun - Jerry Lane, Fred Yates

Action Target Advanced Law Enforcement Training Camp (2001)

- Reactive Steel - Peter Tarley
- Ultimate Shotgun - Bob Hoffner
- The FARM, Tactical Rifle - Scott Swofford
- Violent Encounter Tactics - Bank Miller
- Close Encounter Defensive Tactics - Jens Heider

Action Target Advanced Law Enforcement Training Camp (2000)

- Reactive Steel - Peter Tarley
- Training Shooters with a Problem - Kathy Graham
- The FARM, Tactical Rifle - Scott Swofford & Dave Baudy
- H K Submachine Gun Operator - Bob Schneider

H K Law Enforcement Conference (2000)

- Submachine Gun - Jerry Lane, Bob Schneider
- Submachine Gun Dimlight / Night Vision Familiarization - Chris Shepard
- Tactical Pistol - Jerry Lane, Fred Yates
- Tactical Shotgun - Jerry Lane, Fred Yates

Action Target Advanced Law Enforcement Training Camp (2001)

- Reactive Steel - Peter Tarley
 - Ultimate Shotgun - Bob Hoffner
 - The FARM, Tactical Rifle - Scott Swofford
 - Violent Encounter Tactics - Bank Miller
 - Close Encounter Defensive Tactics - Jens Heider
-

Additional Experience

Current Instructor for Advantage Group (www.advantagegrouptraining.com)

Master Class shooter in NRA PPC

3 Gun Competitor

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Criminal Justice

Southeastern Louisiana University – Hammond, LA

1 Mil Right, LLC

1405 Frank Andrews Blvd.

Alexandria, LA 71303

PH: 318 528 8834

Terry@1MilRt.com

www.1MilRt.com



Building Rifle Drivers One Shot at a Time.....